
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

June 17, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: May 20, 2021. 
 
 
(2) BZA-0521-12 Jennifer Burks is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 913 Haviland Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15’ 
to build a carport addition. The property is owned by Jennifer 
Burks and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
(1) BZA-0521-13 Andrew and Julie Craft are requesting a Front & Side Setback 

Variance for the property located at 2019 Hickory Road. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu 
of the required 50’ & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the 
required 15’, to build multiple additions. The property is owned by 
Andrew and Julie Craft and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

    
 
(3) BZA-0621-22 Matt Lemen is requesting a Front and Rear Setback Variance 

for the property located at 312 Sunset Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 27’ in lieu of the required 
60’ & to reduce the rear setback to 22’ in lieu of the required 30’, 
to build multiple additions. The property is owned by Matt Lemen 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

May 20, 2021 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Donald Holley 
Loring Jones, III 
Tony Renta     

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Robert Gower 

Stephen Greer, Alt 
Thomas Parchman, Alt 
 

 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of April 15, 2021 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of March 18, 2021 was 

made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Parchman.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

 
   Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta – yes 

Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-04521-12 Jennifer Burks is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 913 Haviland Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15’ 
to build a carport addition. The property is owned by the Jennifer 
Burks and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Jennifer Burks was present and stated her hardship was lot topography.  
  
 Mr. Renta asked if the addition would encroach into the front setback. Mrs. Burks 
stated that it would but didn’t have measurements from the front property line. 
  
 The Board postponed the case, so the applicant could provide further 
measurements.  
 

 
SIDE & FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0521-14 Steve & Michelle Thackerson are requesting a Side & Front 

Setback Variance for the property located at 3412 Sagewood 
Trail. The purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to 
11’ in lieu of the required 17’ & to reduce the front setback to 32’ 
in lieu of the required 60’, to build a living space addition. The 
property is owned by the Steve & Michelle Thackerson and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-1. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 River Brook was present for the request and stated the hard ship was a corner lot. 
They also stated that the addition will go on the foot print of the patio.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve an 11’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 6’ 
in lieu of the required 17’ & a 28’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 32’ in 
lieu of the required 60’, for the property located at 3412 Sagewood Trail was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
 
LOT AREA & LOT WIDTH VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0421-10 Steven Mote is requesting a Lot Area Variance and Lot Width 

Variance for the property located at 1118 Winward Lane (Lots 
8-C-1 & 8-D-1). The purpose of this request is to reduce the lot 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

area and lot width of Lot 8-C-1 and the lot area of 8-D-1, to match 
lot lines to existing fence line. The property is owned by the 
Steven Mote and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 David Rawson was present for the request and stated that this is a resurvey of two 
already undersized lots. The lots were recently resurveyed to adjust the lot lines to match 
an existing fence. These are also originally 80’ lots.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve: a 985 sq. ft. Lot Area Variance to reduce the Lot Area 
to 14,015 sq. ft. in lieu of the required 15,000 sq. ft. & an 18’ Lot Width Variance to 
reduce the Lot Width to 82’ in lieu of the required 100’ for Lot 8-C-1 & a 17’ Lot Width 
Variance to reduce the Lot Width to 83’ in lieu of the required 100’ for Lot 8-D-1; for the 
property located at 1118 Winward Lane was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. 
Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
 

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF A FENCE 
 

BZA-0521-16 Matthew Wyn Smith is requesting a Variance for the Location of 
a Fence for the property located at 2136 Woodhue Circle. The 
purpose of this request is to build a fence in the in the front 
setback. The property is owned by the Matthew Wyn Smith and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-3. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Wyn Smith was present for the request and stated that his hardship was a corner lot. 
He also said he would follow staff’s recommendation to remove existing vegetation 
blocking sight distance.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 4 

MOTION Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence in the front 
setback, with the stipulation that the vegetation be removed according to staff 
recommendation, for the property located at 2136 Woodhue Circle was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
 

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0521-17 Ann Rayburn is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 
property located at 1920 Southwood Road. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 11’ in lieu of the required 
15’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by the Ann 
Rayburn and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Jack Stevens was present for the case and stated that the topography caused a 
hardship.  
   
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 4’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 11’ 
in lieu of the required 15’, for the property located at 1920 Southwood Road was made 
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0521-18 RW Development is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 
property located at 2700 Vestavia Forest Drive & 2730 Jacobs 
Road. The purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 
40’ in lieu of the required 50’, to group homes closer to the street. 
The property is owned by the RW Development and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 5 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Eric Wade was present for the case and stated the encroachment into the setback 
came about for a number of reasons: topography, addressing neighbor concerns, 
minimize water displacement, and buffer in rear. 
  
 Mr. Renta asked if this would be for all nine lots and Mr. Wade said yes.   
   
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  
  
 Joe Estes (2712 Southview Drive) asked about the overall elevation of homes and 
buffer depth. He had no concerns after looking at plans during hearing. 
 
 Sergey Mirov (2413 Jacobs Road) asked where the homes would be located. Mr. 
Wade stated close to the creek as possible.  
 
 There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public 
hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
40’ in lieu of the required 50’, for the property located at 2700 Vestavia Forest Drive and 
2730 Jacobs Road was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was 
carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 
 
 

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF A FENCE 
 

BZA-0521-19 Scott and Lori Planson are requesting a Variance for the Location 
of a Fence for the property located at 3056 Asbury Park Place. 
The purpose of this request is to build a fence in the in the front 
setback. The property is owned by the Scott and Lori Planson and 
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-8. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Scott Planson was present for the case and stated the hardship was a corner lot. 
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.   
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 6 

 Christie Arnold (3045 Asbury Park Place) asked how much of the property will be 
maintained and will others have access to fence gate to enter into the back of townhome 
development. 
 
 Mr. Planson stated that they will maintain it and it will be accessible to all. 
 
There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public 
hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence in the front 
setback, 3056 Asbury Park Place was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  
Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 
 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0521-20 Jonathan Watts is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 
property located at 3433 Southampton Circle. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 36’ in lieu of the required 
50’, to cover the front porch. The property is owned by the 
Jonathan Watts and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Tommy Coggin was present for the case and stated that the hardship was an 
irregularly shaped lot.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 14’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
36’ in lieu of the required 50’, for the property located at 3433 Southampton Circle was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 7 

SIDE & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0521-21 Ed & Jane Stakes are requesting a Side and Rear Setback 
Variance for the property located at 1620 Gentilly Drive. The 
purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to 6’ in lieu of 
the required 15’ & to reduce the rear setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
required 15’ to build a small storage shed. The property is owned 
by the Ed & Jane Stakes and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Ed Stakes was present for the case and stated that his hardship was a corner lot. 
 
 Chairman Rice asked if the shed was going onto a concrete pad. Mr. Stakes stated 
that he was going to put a fabric down as a pad.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 9’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 6’ in 
lieu of the required 15’ & an 8’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in lieu of 
the required 15’, for the property located at 1620 Gentilly Drive was made by Mr. Jones 
and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes Mr. Renta– yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 
 

 
At 7:06 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:06 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:    May 20, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0521-12 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  8’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in 
lieu of the required 15’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  913 Haviland Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Jennifer Burks 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  N/A 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build 
a carport. The applicant contends the slanted lot lines and the topography causes a 
hardship. The side of the house that has the most space, also has the worst of the terrain. 
Leading the area to be less buildable. The opposite side of the lot has less space because 
the property line slants inward into the lot. This is the side of the house the carport 
would be built. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 

























 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     June 17, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0521-13 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  20’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 30’ 
in lieu of the required 50’ & a 10’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 5’ 
in lieu of the required 15’.  

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2019 Hickory Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Andrew and Julie Craft 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  NA 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicants are seeking front and side setback 
variances to build an addition. The applicants contend that the terrain and water run-
off created a hardship. Since the land is slanted, water runs to the adjacent neighbor’s 
house and in the process floods both the neighbor’s lot and the applicant’s left side. 
The applicant has previously been approved for a variance. Upon the beginning of the 
work, the applicants realized that the water issues wouldn’t allow for that area to be 
buildable according to the plan. The plan was changed to allow for the additions to span 
the right side of the property and a portion of the rear. Water runoff is planned to be 
caught in the front of the house and discharged into a pipe on the left side of the lot. 
Engineering has no specific issues with the drainage plan. Their recommendation was 
to minimize the amount of drive-way concrete in the front to allow for better drainage 
of that storm-water. That is a matter that will be ironed out during the permitting 
process. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 

















































































 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     June 17, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0621-22 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  33’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 27’ 
in lieu of the required 60’ & a 8’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 22’ 
in lieu of the required 30’.  

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  312 Sunset Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Matt Lemen 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Mack Braden 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking front and rear setback variances 
to build multiple additions. The applicant contends that the corner lot causes a hardship. 
Engineering has no issues with sight distance, with the addition going toward the road. 
The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 



BZA Application 
Revised April 1, 2019 

Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

APPLICATION 
 

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only 
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of 
undue hardship only.  Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of 
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners. 
 
EXAMPLE:  If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the 
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the 
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code 
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat.  The recorded plat is a covenant 
between property owners of the subdivision.  You must have signatures of every 
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the 
setback.  The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must 
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court.  Again, the BZA can only grant a 
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building 
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon.  Once a waiver is filed with the Office 
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application 
to the Office of the City Clerk. 
 
Please note:  Only completed applications will be accepted by this office.  The 
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred 
by this request. 
I. APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________ 

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Billing/Responsible Party  

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

  

mack
Text Box
312 Sunset DriveVestavia Hills, AL 35216



BZA Application 
Revised April 1, 2019 

Page 4 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________ 

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner. 

II. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 
 
 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
    Street Address 
 __________________________________________________________________ 
    Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS): 
 1. (    ) A request to vary: 
  ________’ variance to reduce the lot width to _______’ in lieu of the required 

________’. 
  ________ square foot variance to reduce the lot area to _______ square feet in lieu 

of the required ________ square feet. 
______’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to 
______’ in lieu of the required _______’. 
______’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to 
______’ in lieu of the required _______’. 
______’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to 
______’ in lieu of the required _______’. 

 2. (    ) A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be 
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 3. (    ) An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of 
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ______.). 

 4 (    ) A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ______). 
 5. (    ) Variance for location of a fence. 
 6. (    )     Sign Code Variance (See Section ______). 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain (See Section _______). 
 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

mack
Text Box
On the Chanticleer Lane street frontage.

mack
Text Box
5305 12th Avenue SouthBirmingham, AL 35222

jwakefield
Highlight

jwakefield
Highlight





17'-0"
SIDE SETBACK

30
'-0

"
RE

AR
 S

ET
BA

CK
60

'-0
"

FR
ON

T S
ET

BA
CK

60'-0"
FRONT SETBACK

34'-2"

EXISTING FROM PROPERTY LINE

27'-6"
PROPOSED SETBACK6'-8"

7'
-2

"
22

'-1
0"

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
ET

BA
CK

SC
AL
E:

Co
py

 o
f E

xi
st

in
g 

Su
rv

ey
01

N
TS

05
/2
5/
20

21
M
B

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

--
M
B

GE
NE

RA
L P

LA
N 

NO
TE

S

SC
AL
E:

Si
te

 D
ia

gr
am

02
1/
16

"=
1'
-0
"



12
'-8

" X
 1

3'
-6

"

CL
O

SE
T

13
'-8

" X
 1

4'
-6

"

CL
O

SE
T

6'
-3

" X
 1

3'
-6

"

9'
-9

" X
 1

1'
-0

"

VE
ST

IB
U

LE H
AL

L

MUDROOM

2'
-8

"
7'-

4"

3'-
41 2"

4'-
4"

14
'-5

"

9'-5"

2'-01
2"

1'-8"

10'-41
2"

13'-11
2"

2'-
10

1 2"

1'-
91 2"

6'
-2

1 2"
9"

13
'-8

"
6'

-1
11 2"

2'
-4

1 2"
3'

-1
0"

12
'-1

0"

3'-
11

1 2"

6'-
11 2"

25
'-1

1 2"

4'-91
2"

28'-31
2"

15'-21
2"

9'-
01 2"

4'
-0

"

5'
-0

"
7'

-9
1 2"

22
'-0

" X
 2

8'
-4

"

W
O

RK
SH

O
P

12
'-1

0"

8'-
11 2"

10
'-6

"

6'-
6"

25
'-1

1 2"

4'-01
2"

9'-81
2"

9'-51
2"

5'-2"

28'-31
2"

6'-
51 2"

7'-
21 2"

3'
-8

1 2"
3'

-3
"

13
'-8

"
6'

-1
11 2"

SC
AL

E:

M
ai

n 
Fl

oo
r

02
1/

4"
=1

'-0
"

05
/1

6/
20

21
M

B

PL
AN

S

--
M

B

GE
NE

RA
L P

LA
N 

NO
TE

S

SC
AL

E:

Ba
se

m
en

t
01

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"



CL
O

SE
T

6'
-6

" X
 1

3'
-7

"

CL
O

SE
T

14
'-1

0"
 X

 1
5'

-8
"

1'
-2

"

EQ

EQ

EQ2

28'-31
2"

1'
-1

1"
5'

-0
1 2"

6'
-1

11 2"

EQ
EQ

3'
-5

"

3'
-5

"
1'

-1
01 2"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

11
'-5

1 2"
F.

V.
7'

-8
1 2"

F.
V.

7'
-6

1 2"

8'-
4"

6'-
21 2"

EQ

EQ

5'-
31 2"

16
'-9

1 2"

5'-
31 2"

3'
-0

"

15'-0"

EQ2

3'-51
2"

3'-31
2"

3'-31
2"

3'-51
2"

4'-
11

"

EQ

EQ

5'-
31 2"

15
'-6

"
5'-

31 2"

1'-81
2"

5'
-5

1 2"

4'-0"

05
/1

6/
20

21
M

B

PL
AN

S

--
M

B

GE
NE

RA
L P

LA
N 

NO
TE

S

SC
AL

E:

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

01
1/

4"
=1

'-0
"



SC
AL

E:

Fr
on

t E
le

va
tio

n
01

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"

05
/1
6/
20

21
M
B

EL
EV

AT
IO
N
S

--
M
B

GE
NE

RA
L P

LA
N 

NO
TE

S

SC
AL

E:

Fr
on

t E
le

va
tio

n
02

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"



SC
AL

E:

Si
de

 E
le

va
tio

n
01

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"

05
/1
6/
20

21
M
B

EL
EV

AT
IO
N
S

--
M
B

GE
NE

RA
L P

LA
N 

NO
TE

S

SC
AL

E:

Re
ar

 E
le

va
tio

n
02

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"


	AGENDA
	June 17, 2021
	2021.05.16 For Submission.pdf
	A1.0-SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	SITE PLAN


	A2.1-Plans
	Sheets and Views
	Plans


	A2.2-Plans
	Sheets and Views
	Plans


	A3.1-Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Elevations


	A3.2-Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Elevations




	Address: 
	Name: Matt Lemen
	Phone: 205.767.6408
	Other: 
	EMail: matt@lemzarcapital.com
	Representing AttorneyOther Agent: Mack Braden
	Street Address: 312 Sunset Drive, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
	Subdivision name Lot  Block  etc: Third Addition to Grandview, Lot 5
	Feet2: 
	Feet3: 
	Feet4: 
	Feet5: 33
	Feet7: 27
	Feet6: 60
	Feet8: 8
	Feet9: 22
	Feet10: 30
	Feet11: 
	Feet12: 
	Feet13: 
	Number: 
	Number1: 
	Number2: 
	Number3: 
	Feet1: 
	Feet: 
	Check Box28: Yes
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off


